TELEPHONE som

01.658 3511/2/2

Consultant Psvchiatrint,
Cane Hill Hospital,
Brightion Road,

Coulsdcn, Surrey. . L

Dear Ir, Evans,

If you approve of theee plans and are prepared to: diaoharge David rrom Cane
Hill may I suggest that a muitable date.would he Qath September, 1981," '
will arr=»9e his accommodation as above, :

I #» sorry not to have been able to disf'uaa ’d'xin with yﬂu but 'wt ‘woul& both
seam to te olumive peopls. I will be away on: J,nve until 22nd Geptember, 1981u
but any communication from you will ' bo demlt with in my nbﬁonoo.A ¥

Wi%h bent wishes.




